## **Hickman Municipal Advisory Council**



General Contact Information: P.O. Box 92 Hickman, CA 95323

Email: HickmanMAC95323@gmail.com

www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Meredith Clark, Chair Ryan Reece, Member Annalisa Rose, Member

## **MINUTES**

Thursday, February 1, 2024 @ 6 PM Hickman School Auditorium 13306 4th Street Hickman, CA 95323

- 1. Chair Clark called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Roll Call (members present): Ryan Reece, Anna Rose, and Meredith Clark
- 3. Public Comment: No public comment
- 4. Member Clark made a motion to approve November 2, 2023, minutes, Member Reece seconded; motion passed.
- 5. Monthly Reports
  - Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office, Deputy Bret Babbitt No incidences to report for Hickman. The Sheriff's Department will participate in the May Science Fair, doing a SWAT / K9 presentation at Hickman School.
  - California Highway Patrol, Officer Blake Mitchell. We will have a new liaison to our MAC meetings. Our area has had one property damage crash and one fatality crash since our last meeting.
  - c. Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District Not present.
  - d. Stanislaus County Public Works Department Elliott Lea came and said they are working through a multitude of maintenance and flooding issues. They are currently experiencing a staffing shortage. The Public works department covers 1500 square miles of roads in our county.
  - e. Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, Vito Chiesa, District 2 Introduced the MAC to Brittany Harker as a possible replacement for Megan Wells as the Board of Supervisors Field Representative. Mr. Chiesa also offered anyone on the MAC the possibility of a ride out with the Stanislaus County Mobile Crisis Response Team.
  - f. Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office, Erica Inacio The office is still recruiting to replace Erica's Community Relations Manager position. They are hoping to have a replacement by April or May. Erica was also going to finalize the Hickman Meeting sign for us.
  - 6. Information Item(s) The Stanislaus County Mobile Crisis Response Team, Horacio Madueño provided a presentation of their services. As of January 1<sup>st</sup> 2024 SMCT provides a 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, year round service to our communities. The Mobile Crisis Response Team MCRT is here to help when you or someone you



## **Hickman Municipal Advisory Council**

General Contact Information: P.O. Box 92 Hickman, CA 95323

Email: <u>HickmanMAC95323@gmail.com</u>

www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Meredith Clark, Chair Ryan Reece, Member Annalisa Rose, Member

know is experiencing a psychiatric emergency or substance use crisis. Clinicians are accompanying law enforcement officers into the field to help reduce the need for psychiatric holds, jail, and hospital time for individuals. CERT Access Line/Suicide & Crisis Lifeline is 1-888-376-6246

## 7. Action Item(s)

- a. Nominations for 2024 MAC Office. Member Clark nominated Member Reece for position of Chair, Member Rose seconded that motion, motion passed. Member Rose nominated Member Clark for position Vice Chair, Member Reece seconded that motion, motion passed. Member Clark nominated Member Rose for position of Secretary, Member Reece seconded that motion, motion passed.
- 8. Correspondence None
- 9. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas None
- 10. Meeting adjourned at 7:22p.m.

Next Meeting: Thursday, May 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at Hickman School.